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(c) Any other information that the 
issuing official deems appropriate, e.g., 
the date on which the requesting De-
partmental unit expects to present a 
certificate of compliance with the ap-
plicable provisions of the Act, the 
name and title of the individual to 
whom disclosure is to be made, etc. 
In cases where customer notice is de-
layed by a court order, a copy of the 
court order shall be attached to the 
formal written request. 

§ 14.5 Certification. 
Prior to obtaining the requested 

records pursuant to a formal written 
request, an official of a rank des-
ignated by the head of the requesting 
Departmental unit shall certify in 
writing to the financial institution 
that the Departmental unit has com-
plied with the applicable provisions of 
the Act. 

PART 15—POST EMPLOYMENT 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

Subpart A—General Provisions 

Sec. 
15.737–1 Scope. 
15.737–2 Definitions. 
15.737–3 Director of Practice. 
15.737–4 Other discipline. 
15.737–5 Records. 

Subpart B—Rules Applicable to Post Em-
ployment Practice by Officers and Em-
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15.737–8 Special orders. 
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15.737–11 Institution of proceeding. 
15.737–12 Contents of complaint. 
15.737–13 Service of complaint and other pa-
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15.737–16 Proof; variance; amendment of 

pleadings. 
15.737–17 Motions and requests. 
15.737–18 Representation. 
15.737–19 Administrative Law Judge. 
15.737–20 Hearings. 
15.737–21 Evidence. 

15.737–22 Depositions. 
15.737–23 Transcript. 
15.737–24 Proposed findings and conclusions. 
15.737–25 Decision of the Administrative 

Law Judge. 
15.737–26 Appeal to the General Counsel. 
15.737–27 Decision of the General Counsel. 
15.737–28 Notice of disciplinary action. 

Subpart D—Other Departmental 
Proceedings 

15.737–29 Review by the General Counsel. 

AUTHORITY: 92 Stat. 1864 (18 U.S.C. 207), as 
amended. 

SOURCE: 45 FR 39842, June 12, 1980, unless 
otherwise noted. 

Subpart A—General Provisions 

§ 15.737–1 Scope. 
This part contains rules governing 

discipline of a former officer or em-
ployee of the Department of the Treas-
ury because of a post employment con-
flict of interest. Such discipline may 
include prohibition from practice be-
fore the Department or a separate stat-
utory agency thereof as those terms 
are defined in this part. 

§ 15.737–2 Definitions. 
For the purpose of this part—(a) The 

term Department means the Depart-
ment of the Treasury and includes the 
separate statutory agencies thereof. 

(b) The term Director means the Di-
rector of Practice. 

(c) The term General Counsel means 
the General Counsel of the Depart-
ment. 

(d) The term practice means any in-
formal or formal appearance before, or, 
with the intent to influence, any oral 
or written communication to the De-
partment or, where applicable, to a 
separate statutory agency thereof on a 
pending matter of business on behalf of 
any other person (except the United 
States). 

(e) The term separate statutory agency 
thereof means an agency or bureau 
within the Department designated by 
rule by the Director, Office of Govern-
ment Ethics, as a separate agency or 
bureau. The Internal Revenue Service, 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Fire-
arms, United States Secret Service, 
Bureau of the Mint, United States Cus-
toms Service, Bureau of Engraving and 
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Printing, and Comptroller of the Cur-
rency were so designated effective July 
1, 1979. 

§ 15.737–3 Director of Practice. 

There is, in the Office of the Sec-
retary of the Treasury, the Office of Di-
rector of Practice. The Director shall 
institute and provide for the conduct of 
disciplinary proceedings involving 
former employees of the Department as 
authorized by 18 U.S.C. 207(j), and per-
form such other duties as are necessary 
or appropriate to carry out his/her 
functions under this part. 

§ 15.737–4 Other discipline. 

For activity alleged to violate 18 
U.S.C. 207 (a), (b) or (c), the Director 
may also bring a disciplinary pro-
ceeding pursuant to the regulations 
governing practice before the Bureau of 
Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms or the 
Internal Revenue Service as found in 31 
CFR part 8 and 31 CFR part 10, respec-
tively. Such proceeding may be con-
solidated with any proceeding brought 
pursuant to this part. 

§ 15.737–5 Records. 

There are made available to public 
inspection at the Office of Director of 
Practice the roster of all persons pro-
hibited from practice before the De-
partment. Other records may be dis-
closed upon specific request, in accord-
ance with appropriate disclosure regu-
lations of the Department. 

Subpart B—Rules Applicable to 
Post Employment Practice by 
Officers and Employees of the 
Department 

§ 15.737–6 Interpretative standards. 

A determination that a former officer 
or employee of the Department vio-
lated 18 U.S.C. 207 (a), (b) or (c) will be 
made in conformance with the stand-
ards established in the interpretative 
regulations promulgated by the Office 
of Government Ethics and published at 
5 CFR part 737. 

Subpart C—Administrative 
Enforcement Proceedings 

§ 15.737–7 Authority to prohibit prac-
tice. 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 207(j), if the 
General Counsel finds, after notice and 
opportunity for a hearing, that a 
former officer or employee of the De-
partment violated 18 U.S.C. 207 (a), (b) 
or (c), the General Counsel in his/her 
discretion may prohibit that person 
from engaging in practice before the 
Department or a separate statutory 
agency thereof for a period not to ex-
ceed five years, or may take other ap-
propriate disciplinary action. 

§ 15.737–8 Special orders. 

The General Counsel may issue spe-
cial orders as he/she may consider 
proper in any case within the purview 
of this part. 

§ 15.737–9 Receipt of information con-
cerning former Treasury employee. 

If an officer or employee of the De-
partment has reason to believe that a 
former officer or employee of the De-
partment has violated 18 U.S.C. 207 (a), 
(b) or (c), or if any such officer or em-
ployee receives information to that ef-
fect, he/she shall promptly make a 
written report thereof, which report or 
a copy thereof shall be forwarded to 
the Inspector General, Department of 
the Treasury. If any other person has 
information of such violations, he/she 
may make a report thereof to the In-
spector General or to any officer or em-
ployee of the Department. The Inspec-
tor General shall refer any information 
he/she deems warranted to the Direc-
tor. 

§ 15.737–10 Conferences. 

(a) In general. The Director may con-
fer with a former officer or employee 
concerning allegations of misconduct 
irrespective of whether an administra-
tive disciplinary proceeding has been 
instituted against him/her. If such con-
ference results in a stipulation in con-
nection with a proceeding in which 
such person is the respondent, the stip-
ulation may be entered in the record at 
the instance of either party to the pro-
ceeding. 
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